
 
 

  
 

ADDENDUM 
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 

 
 

 
Solicitation:  RFP 2400 GAZ3015    Addendum No: 2  Date of Addendum:   05/06/22 
 
This addendum is to incorporate the following changes to the above referenced solicitation:  
 
I. Questions: 

1.    Q)  Is submission by mail still required in addition to uploading the documents on the portal? 
 

A) As stated in Section 5 of the Solicitation Instructions, submissions may be made either 

electronically or by hardcopy mailing. 

 

2.   Q)  In the pricing table, do you expect the quote for one year or should we quote for all 4 years? 
 

A) The quote should cover all 4 years. Detailed pricing may be broken down into separate years, 

but the total price must be for all 4 years. 

 

3.   Q)  For optional features, do we include the pricing for them in the pricing table or do we add them 
separately outside this table (eg., on the bottom of the Cost Proposal form)? 

 

A) Please include cost estimates of optional features in the price proposal. Prices offered on the 

price proposal sheet shall be all inclusive of fees not expressly allowed in the scope of work. 

 

4.   Q)  Does the city desire charging infrastructure data within the software platform (if deployed within 
the city)? 

 

A) Charging infrastructure is currently not within the scope of the City’s shared mobility program. 

 
5.   Q)  Does the city intend to aggregate taxi data or any modes of public transportation? 
 

A) The scope of work encompasses shared mobility services which may include bike-share, 

scooter-share, moped-share, car-share, and other future technologies in the shared mobility 

industry. 

 
6.   Q)  The portal interface states that Insurance document is required. Do we need to submit the 

certificate of insurance together with our Bid? 
 

A) As stated in Section 1.40, the Contractor shall provide a Certificate of Insurance as verification 

of required coverages and endorsements. This certificate is required with the bid submission. 



 
 

 

II. ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME.  

 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY:  
 
__________________________  __________________________  ________________ 
Name     Authorized Signature   Date 
 
RETURN ONE COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, WITH 
YOUR RESPONSE OR PRIOR TO THE SOLICIATION CLOSING DATE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY 
CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION. 


